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SENATOR BOWMAN; Sponsor, introduced the bill to the committee. Sce attached testimony.,

QD

LT, GOVERNOR DALRYMPLE; testified in support of this bill. This bill is a good vehicele for
getting projects running, The bill refers to this entity as o screening board, may consider
changing to promotion board. May want o put someone from APUC on this board, We need
state wide function to be there, ready to receive the proposals as they come forward and
immediately provide support and professional advice and options,

SENATOR WANZEK: Would this be a more focused approach?

DALRYMPLE: Yes, I think that the people at EDF would tell you that they are in the constant
process of sorting out the prospects and clearly they do focus most of their time on the most

promising, us they come forward. There is not question that we could do much more in the

livestock arca,
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Scnate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2379
Hearing Date February 9, 2001

SENATOR NICHOLS; Will there be more risk through the Bank of North Dakota?
DALRYMPLE; Itis clearly the main barrier to development now. Rather that push our lending
institutions to go further, risk wise, we nced to help them to put pools of equity capitol in. Liven
the most aggressive lender needs some equity in a project to make a loan,

SENATOR G. NELSON; Sponsor, testified in support of this bill, Things haven't changed
much. Agriculture continucs to be, should be, and always will be strong.

SENATOR NICHOLS; Scems to me that this should be a way that we cair by with some
pereentage of some of the projects that are very large.

SENATOR G, NELSON: T won’t disagree with you,

SENATOR WANZEK; Sponsor, testified in support of this bill. T have ahways believed that the

most obvious for potential cconomic developient in this state is within our bases industry,

agriculture, There are a lot ol opportunity there. We are limited in seeking out equity capitol.

LANCE GAEBE; APUC, Economic Development Ageney. testified in support ot this bill,
There are a lot of people out there but they need assistance,

WADE MOSER; ND Stockmen’s Assoc. testified in support ol this bill. Changing sereening
bourd to promotion board gives this a positive approach.

RICHARD SCHLOSSER: NDIFU, testified in support of this bill,

BRIAN KRAMER: ND Farm Burcau, testified in suppott of this bill,

MIKE HILMAN; Board of Higher Education, testified in the neutral position on this bill. We
need to look at partnerships.

COLE GUSTAVSON; testitied in the neutral position of this bill.
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Senate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2379
Hearing Date February 9, 2001

EDDIE DUNN; Higher Education, testified in the neutral position. 1 North Dakota is going to
have a brighter future it is going to need to be well connected to it rescarch and intellectual
capacity.

The hearing was closed.

“Yebruary 15, 2()?)

Discussion was held,

Februury 16, 2001

Discuss

SENATOR KLEIN moved the amendments.

SENATOR URLACHER seconded.

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas, O No, 0 Absent and Not voting,.
‘ SENATOR KLEIN moved tora DO PASS of this bill.

SENATOR NICHOLS scconded the motion.

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas, O No, 0 Absent and Not voting,

SENATOR KLEIN will carry the bill.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legisfative Councll
03/30/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Ameandment lo: Engrossed
SB 2379

1A.  State fiscal effect: /dentify the stute fiscal effoct and the fiscal offect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

| 1999-2001 Biennlum [ '2001-2003 Biennium |  2003-2008 Blennium |
~|General Fund[ Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds |
Revenues [ sof 0] Cosol s2a000 30 $24.00(]
Expenditures | s s0 $16640  gado00f  s1eea|  s2d004
Howopiotons | W meed e e o
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentily the fiscal eftect on the approprinte political
subdivision,
[ 1980-2001 Blennlum | 2001-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2006 Bignnium ]
' ~ | School | h ~ School ‘ School
Countles Cities Districta | Counties Citles Districts | Countles Citles Districts
L....sof ___"sof __so[ s s  sof s s 9

2. Namrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fscal impact and include any commaoents
relevant to your anelysis.

Engrossed SB 2379 with House amendments establishes a value-added agriculture promaotion board that
will meet regularly to roview business plins for value-added agriculture projects. Yhe board shall prioritize
projects based on likelihood for suceess and promote the formation, development and growth of these
projects - taking steps to improve the projects success, A selected project shall be assisted by a financing
advisory group in completing feasibility, business plans and in secking carly stage money. (Section 1)

The program is ty be located in the Department of Economic Development & Finance where administrative
assistance is to be provided. Compensation for expenses related to the work of the promotion board and
financing advisory group are to be reimbursed.

Section 2 secks to limit the definition of production agriculture in order to allow investor-owned (and
independently managed) livestock feeding or milking operations eligible for potential financing from the
North Dakota Development and Regional Rural Revolving Loan Fund(s).

3. State fiscal effect detail: For informaction shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

It is estimated that 50% of the 6 applications presented to the Board each quarter would be referred to the
financing group. If a fee of $1,000 is charged to those who arc referred to the financing group, revenue




would potentinlly be $24,000 for the biennium,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts,  Provide detail, whon appropriate, for eoch
ayency, line itom, and fund affectod and the number of FTE positions atlvcted.

Bused upon u fee system it is estimated that the agricultural promotion board could review 6 business plans
every quarter, To effectively review those plans could take 2 full days. Expenses related to travel, Jodging
and per diem could total $218 per person, Holding quarterly screenings (2 full days) for the 8 members
would total ubout $6,880 for the year ($13,760 or biennium).

The financing group's expenses have been figured at approximately 'z of the sereening commitiee's (53,40
per year, $6,880 for biennium). The bill does not clarify whether the role of the individual experienced in
capital formation will be working gratis or providing serviees for fee. 11 (for fee) additional expenditures
need to be added (perhaps ranging from low of $75,000 to $150,000 per year; $150,000 10 300,000 tor
hicnnium) depending on number of projects, their needsicomplexity and the capabitities of the individual,

As ED&E has no additional staft to provide administrative assistance (or 1TE'S) for this program, contiact
statt and additional overheads (for expenses related o the program) hive been estimated at $20,000 for the
bicnnium).

C. Appropriations: Explain the approprivtion amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on tha biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts includoed in the
executive budget.  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

A special fund appropriation of $24,000/bicnnium would need 1o be provided to collect the revenue, A
general tund appropriation would need to be provided to cover the additional $16,640 o expenditures that

would not be paid for out of the revenue,

Name: Linda Butts “Agency: Economic Development & Finance |
Phone Number: 328-5342 Date Prepared: 04/03/2001 o ]




FISCAL NOTE

Ruquested by Legislative Council
03/16/2001

Bill/Rosolution No..

Amondment {0 Engrossed
SB 2379

1A. State tisoal effeot: [dentify the state tiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency approptiations
compuared to funding levols and appropriations anticipated untder current lw.

1999.2001 Blennium | 2001.2003 Biennium | 2003-2006 Biennlum |

|General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [Genoral Fund! Other Funds |

Revenues | s 30| $0} $0] sui 3
Expenditures” | s sy sa0.6a0) 34 $40.610) 3
Appropriations |* s s sa0ed | $10 640f i

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dently the fiscal effect on the appropriate pohtical

subdivision.

© 7 1999-2001 Blennlum | 2001-2003 Blennium [ 2003-2006 Biannlum |
School ' School School

’ Counties Citles l Districts | Counties Citios ’ Districts | Counties Citios [ Districts

s sof o sof o] osof 8 0] sl $0

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause liscal impact and inelude any comments
rolevant to your analysis.

Engrossed SB 2379 with House amendments establishes a value-added agriculture promation board that
will meet regularly to review business plans for value-added agriculture projects. The board shall prioritize
projects based on likelihood for suceess and promote the formation, development and growth of these
projects - taking steps to improve the projects suceess, A selected project shall be assisted by a financing
advisory group in completing teasibility, business plans and in seeking carly stage money. (Section 1)

The program is to be located in the Department of Economic Development & Finance where administrative
assistance is to be provided, Compensation for expenses related to the work of the promotion board and
financing advisory group are to be reimbursed.

Scetion 2 seeks to limit the definition of production agriculture in order to allow investor-owned (and
independently managed) livestock feeding or milking operations eligible for potential financing from the
North Dakota Development and Regional Rural Revolving Loan Fund(s).

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Not possible to estimate,




B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Using APUC applications as a guide, the agricultural promotion board could review I8 to 24 business pluns
every quarter, ‘To effectively review those plans could take 2 full days. Expenses related to travel, lodging
and per diem could total $215 per person. Holding quarterly sereenings (2 full days) for the 8 members
would total about $6,880 for the year ($13,760 for biennium).

The finaneing group's expenses have been figured at approximately b of the screening commitied's (83440
per year, $6,880 for biennium). The bill does not clarity whether the role of the individual experienced in
capital formation will be working gratis or providing services for fee. 11 (Tor fee) additional expenditures
need to be added (perhaps ranging from Jow o $75,000 (o $150.000 per year: $150,000 to $300,000 tor
biennium) depending on number of projects, their needsicomplexity and the capabilities of the individual,

As ED&F has no additional stalt to provide administrative assistancee (or 1°7E's) tor this program, contract
staft und additional overheads (for expenses related 1o the programy have been estimated at $20,000 for the
biennium),

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detal, when appropriate, of the effect
on the bivnnial appropriation for each agency and fund aflected and any amounts ncluded i the
oxocutive budgot.  Indicate the relationship between the amaounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

There is no appropriation provided.

Name: ““lindaBuits " "lAgency:  ~ Economic Dovelopmont & Financa |
Phone Number: 328-5342 _[Pate Prepared: 03/21/2001 ]




FISCAL NOTE

Reqguested hy Leglslative Council
02/20/2001

Bill/Resolution No.'

Amendment (G’ 58 2379

1A, State fiscal effect: /duntify the state fiscal affect and the fiscal offect on agency approprictions
(.‘(_)/{;/)(_)_ft{(/ to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under curt "ryes,

[ ~ 1899-2001 Blennlum | " '2001-2003 Bienniun, |  2003-2008 Biennium |

| 7 |General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |

[Rwé'v‘bnuéiﬂw $(>[ 5(3[““ $Uf IR o i

|Expenditures | " g0 7 sol 0 sssoesd 0 Tsd $.48.060) 4

| Appropriations | sof s s s 0 Rl

18. County, city, and school district tiscal effect: /dentily the fiscal effect on the apprapriate politicid

subdivision,

[ 1999-2001 Blennium | 2001-2003 Blonnium [ 2003-2006 Biennium l

I ] school | ’ School ! School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Counties Citios Districts

Lo o sof sl osof 0 so 30| 30| $0) $0)

2. Narrative: [dentily the aspects of the measure whiclh couse liscal impact and imchide any connments

. relovant to your analysis,

Engrossed SB 2379 establishes a value-added agriculture pronsotion board that will mect regularly to
review business plans for value-added agricutture projects. The bourd shall prioritize projects based on
likelihood for suecess and promote the formation, development and growth of these procjets - taking steps
to improve the projects suceess. A sclected project shall be assisted by a financing wdvisory group m
completing feasibility, business plans and in seeking carly stage money,  (Scection 1)

The program is to be located in the Department of Economic Development & Finance where administrative
assistance is 10 be provided. Compensation for expenses related to the work of the promotion board and
financing advisory group are to be reimbursed,

Scction 2 seeks to limit the definition of production agriculture in order to allow investor-owned (and
independently managed) livestock feeding or milking operations eligible for potential financing trom the
North Dukota Development and Regional Rural Revolving Loan Fund(s).

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: E£xplain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Not possible to estimate,

. B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each




agoency, lina itom, and fund affected and the numbor of FTE positions affectoed.

Using APUC applications as a guide, the agricultural promotion board could review I8 o 24 business plans
every quarter, To effectively review those plans could take 2 full days. Expenses related to trivel, Todging
and per diem could total $215 per person. Holding quarterly sereenings (2 full diys) tor the 7 members
would total about $6,020 for the year ($12.040 for biecnniumy),

The financing group's expenses have been tigured atapproximately 12 af the screening committed's
($2,010 per year, $6,020 [or biennium).  The bill does not clarity the role of the individual experienced in
capital formaton will be working gratis or providing services for fees 1F (lor fee) additional expenditures
need o be added (perhaps ranging from low of $75.000 to STSGO00 per years SSO,000 1o SI00,000 for
bicnnium) depending on number of projects, their needs complexity and the capabilities of the individual.

As ED&F has no additional staff 1o provide administrative assistance or FTE'S) for this program, contracl
stuft and additional overheads (for expenses related to the program) have been estimated at $20,000 for the

hiennium),

C. Appropriations: Explain tho appropriation amounts.  Provide detad, when appropriirte, of the offoct
on t - hioanial appropriation for cach ageney and fund aftected and any amounts included in the
executive budget.  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

‘There is no appropriation provided.

ufﬁT{B:_— T —_RaﬁdyScl{waflz o o gél\CY: . ND DO{)( (‘f F.(‘()H()!lll() DOVO'O[)IT]()!’I[ &
Phone Number: 701-328-6314 " "[Date Prepared: 0212 /00 B




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by tegislative Council
01/29/2001

Bil¥Resolution No . SB 23790

Amondmunt to;

1A.  State fiscal effuct: /dontify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
Compih u(/ to /um/mq fovels and nppruprm:mns (mm ipated under current luw.

"1771999.2001 Blennium [ 2001-2003 Blennium | 2003-2008 Blennlum |
~ [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues [ sof B Y: I 10| 0 $of 3
Expenditures | g sl ss2.0) $:300.000] $.42.900) $300 00(]
[ Apprapriations ] | ‘5“’{, oy s 30] $0| (1

18. County, city, and school district fiscol effect: /dentity the fiscal effect on the appropricte political

subidivision.
1899-2001 Blennium [ ~2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Bionnium |
School School ‘ School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citlos ’ Districts | Countios Cities J Districts
[ _..sof  so _  so so s sof  sof 80 $0

2. Narrative: [dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments

. relovant to your analysis.

The bill secks to establish a value-added agriculture entreprencur program with a board (Section 1.1) 1o
sereen upplications (business plans) for vatue-added agricultural projects and to appoint a linancing group
to assist selected projects. Much of the focus of the financing groups is on seeuring grants with which to
reimburse the University system for any assistance they might provide the to entrepreneur,

The program is to be housed at the Department of Economic Development & Finance - where adminstrative
assistance is to be provided.

Expenses related to this initiative are to be reimbursed (as per 54-06-09 and 44-08-04).
As provided to legislators in other fiscal notes regarding the department of economic development and
finance, we are providing definitions of various stages of business tormation and financing. Hopefully

these will help legislators as they discuss the merits of the various financing programs atready available to
assist entreprencurs.

FINANCING STAGE DEFINITIONS
EARLY STAGE FINANCING

. Sced Financing: This stage is relative small amount of capital provided to an inventor or entreprenceur to




prove i coneept and to qualify for start-up capital. “This may involve product development and market
research as well as building o management teany and developing a busmess plan, if the initial steps are

suceessiul,

Start-Up Financing: This stage provides fimancing to companies completing developmentand initial
marketing, Companies may be in the process of organizing or they may already be in business for one year
o less, but have not sold their products commercially. Usually sueh firms will hise made markei studies,
assembled the key management, developed a business pran, and are ready 1o do Fusiness,

First-Stage Finsneing: This stage provides financing to companies that has e expended their initial capital,
often in developing and market testing a prototype, and require tands o initiate full-scale production and

sules,
IEXPANSION FINANCING

Second-Stage Financing: This stage is working capital tor the initial expansion ofa company that is
producing and shipping, and has growing accounts receivables and inventories. Although the company has
made progress, it may not yet be showing a profit,

Third-Stage Financing: ‘This stage provides negjor expansion ol a company whose sales volume is
increasing and that is breaking even or profitable, These funds are used for further plan expansion,
marketing, working capital, or development of an improved product,

LATER STAGE FINANCING

Bridge Financing: This stage is needed at times when a company plans to go public within six months to u
year, Often bridge financing is structured so that it can be repaid tfrom the proceeds ofa public
underwriting, 1t can also involve restructuring of major stockhelder positions through secondary
transactions, Restructuring is undertaken if there are carly investors who want to reduce or liguidate their
positions, or if management has changed and the stockholdings of the former management, their relatives
and associates are being bought out to relieve a potential oversupply when public,

Open Market: This stage involves acquiring securities of companies whose common shares trade publicly.
ACQUISITION/BUYOUT

Acquisition Financing: This stage provides tunds to finance the acquiring of another company. Venture
Economics tracks these deals when calculating venture capital disbursements in situations where the
funding is by a venture capital firm, but not when it is by a buyout firm,

Management/Leveraged Buyout: These funds enable an operating management group to acquire a

product linc or business, at any stage of development, from cither a public or private company. Often these
companics are closcly held or family owned. Management/leveraged buyouts usually involve revitalizing




an operation, with entreprencurial management sequiring o signiticant equity interest,

3. State fiscal effeat detall: For information shown wider state liscal effect in 1A, pleaseo:
A. Revenues: Explain the rovenua amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revonue typo
and fund alfectod and any amounts includod in the executive budgot.

Not possible to estimate,

B. Expenditures: Explain the oxponditure amaounts.  Proviae ol whon appropriate, for each
agency, ling item, and fund affected and tho nimboer of FTE paar s alfected,

Using APUC applications as o guide, the sereening comniittee coukl review 18 to 24 business plans every
quarter. To effectively review those plans could take 2 full diys. Expenses related o travel, lodging and
per diem could total $218 per person. Holding quarterly scereenings (2 full days) for S people would tor]
about $4,300 tor the year ($8,000 for biennium),

The financing group to assist in finding funding/writing grants for the entreprencur could cost from o low of’
$75,000 10 $150,000 per year ($150,000 to $300,000 for biennium) (dependent to what amount(s) the grant
writer(s) are compensated). “These grant expenditures have been classitied in Other (assuming that the
amount of the grant will compensate the grant writer,) Financing expenses have been figured at
approximately 172 ot the sereening committee's (52,150 per year, $4,300 for biennium),

As ED&FE has no additional administrative assistance (or FTE'S) for this program, contract s att and
additional overheads (for expenses related o the program) have been estimated at $10,000 per year
($20,000 for the biennium).

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropricite, of the effect
on thae biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

There is no appropriation provided,

Name: Randy Schwartz rgency: ND Dept. of Ecanomic Development &

Finarce
hone Number: 701-308-5314 [Date Prepared: 01/30/2001 -




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SB 2379

Prepared for Sen. Bowman

Page 1, line 1, after "program” insert "and to provide u continuing appropriation”
Page 1, line 4, replace "screening with "promotion”
Page 1, line 8, after "education” insert "who has a background in value-udded agriculture”
Page 2, Line 7, replace "sereening” with "promotion”
Page 2, line 12, repluce "sereening” with "promotion”
Page 2, after line 14, insert:
SECTION 2, APPROPREATION, There is appropriated out ol the North

Dakota development fund of the amounts allozated to the regional rural development
revolving loan funds the sum of $15,000 for reimbursement of mileage, travel, and

expenses.

Renumber accordingly




10706.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Béae, Senator Wanzek
February 14, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2379

Page 1, ine 1, after "to” insert "create and enacl a new subsection to section 10-30.5-01 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to North Dakota devetopment tund definitions, und
to" and replace "entrepreneur” with “promotion”

Page 1, line 3, replace "entrepreneur” with "promotion’

Page 1, line 4, replace "entrepreneur screening” with “promotion”

Page 1, line 5, replace "five" with "seven”

Page 1, line 8, after the second "the” insert "North Dakota" and replace "board of higher
education” w'th "university extension service"

Page 1, line 9, replace "designated" with "appointed" and replace "board" with "governor”
Page 1, llne 10, replace "and a representative” with "two representatives”

Page 1, line 11, after "governor” insert *; and a representative of the farm credit system,
appointed by the governor”

Page 1, line 12, replace "entrupreneur” with "promotion”

Page 1, line 14, replace "In order to be" with "The board shall mest on a regular schedule to
review project proposals and prioritize projects based on the projects' likelihood for
success. The board shall promots the formation, development, and growth of these
projects and take steps 1o Improve the projects' chances for success.”

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 20

Page 1, line 21, replace "approved” with "selected for promotion” and after "financing” insert
"advisory”

Page 1, line 22, after “financing” insert "advisory" and replace "must” with "may”

Page 1, line 24, replace "grant writing" with "capital formation™ and after "financing” insert
"advisory"

Page 2, line 2, replace "entrapreneur” with "project” and replace "improving the” with
"completing a feasibility stuay and a"

Page 2, line 3, replace "grant” with “early stage" and after “financing" insert "advisory"

Page 2, line 4, remove "entrepreneur with the approved” and replace "the business plan and
shall" with "equity investors, establishing an initial board of directors, locating
professional services for completion of”

Page 2, remove line 5

Page 2, line 6, remove "highsr education for any assistance provided in creating”, after "plan”
insert a comma, and after "and" insert "in approaching lenders”

Page No. 1 10706.0201




Page 2, line 7, remove "The screening board representative of the state”
Page 2, remove lines 8 and 9
Page 2, line 10, replace “entrepreneur” with "promotion”

Page 2, line 12, replace "screening” with "value-added agriculture promotion”, after “and” insert
*members ol", and alter "financing” insert "advisory"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 2. A new subsection to section 10-30.5-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacled as foliows:

"Production agriculture™ means the production of crops and livestock on or
near a farm as par! of the regular farm enterprise directed by a farm
operator and the farm operator's partners. The term does not include an
investor-owned livestock feeding or milking operation locatled apart from a
farm headquarters which is managed by employees.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 10706.0201




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL €

Date: &~ (© ()/
Roll Call Vote #:

BILL/RESGLUTION NO, 2 379

Senite Agriculture

/

ALL VOTES

Subcommitteeon
or
Conference Committee

Legistative Council Amendment Number /070@ CJZO/ -

O fads

Action Taken

Motion Made By Seconded
917 M(J_l e By

Se wtors

Senators

Senator Wanzek - Chairman v

Senator Kroeplin

Senator Erbele - Vice Chalrman

Senator Nichols

-
Senator Klein 1/
1/

Senator Urlacher

Total (Yes) <€ No

Absent O

Floor Assignment

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Committee




Date: & —={l6 =/

‘ Roll Call Vote #: 2~

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO,

Senate Agriculture Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number /10700 . 020/ .

Action Taken 00 Q?SS A= LAmepneD

Motion Made By Seconded .
By Mw_cy

Senators Yes | No

Senators Yes N

Senator Wanzek - Chairman v~ Senator Kroeplin v
‘ Scnator Erbele - Vice Chairman | Senator Nichols L
v
L

{ Senator Klein
Senator Urlacher

Total (Yes) @ No &
Absent O

Floor Assignment _M/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-30-3821

February 19, 2001 9:18 a.m. Carrier: Klein
insert LC: 10706.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2379: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Wanzek, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2379 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new subsection to seclion 10-30.5-01 of the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to North Dakota development fund definitions;
and to" and replace "entrepreneur” with "promotion”

Page 1, line 3, replace "entrepreneur” with "promotion”
Page 1, line 4, replace "entrepreneur screening” with "promotion”

Page 1, line 5, replace "five" with "seven”

Page 1, line 8, after the second "the" insert "North Dakota’ and replace "board of higher
education" with "university extension setvice"

Page 1, line 9, replace "designated" with "appointed" and replace "board" with "governor"
Page 1, line 10, replace "and a representative” with "two representatives”

Page 1, line 11, after "governor' insert "; and a representative of the farm credit system,
appointed by the governor”

Page 1, line 12, replace "entrepreneur" with “promotion”

Page 1, line 14, replace "In order to be" with "The board shall meet on a regular schedule to
review project proposals and prioritize projects based on the projects’ likelihood for
success, The board shall promote the formation, development, and growth of these
projects and take steps to improve the projects’ chances for success.”

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 20

Page 1, IIne; 21, replace "approved" with "selected for promotion” and after "financing” insert
"advisory"

Page 1, line 22, alter "financing" insert "advisory" and replace "must” with "may"

Page 1, line 24, replace "grant writing” with "capital formation" and after "financing” insert
"advisory"

Page 2, line 2, replace "entrepreneur’ with "project” and replace "improving the" with
"completing a feasibility study and a"

Page 2, line 3, replace "grant" with "early stage" and after "financing" insert "advisory"

Page 2, line 4, remove "entrepreneur with the approved" and replace "the business plan and
shall’ with "equity Investors, establishing an Initial board of directors, locating
professional services for completion of"

Page 2, remove line &

Page 2, line 6, remove "higher education for any assistance provided in creating”, after "plan”
insert a comma, and after "and" Insert "in approaching lenders”

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 $11-30-3821
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February 19, 2001 9:18 a.m. Carrier: Klein
Insert LC: 10706.0201 Title: .0300

Page 2, line 7, remove "The screening board representative of the state”
Page 2, remove lines 8 and 9

Page 2, line 10, replace "entrepreneur” with "promotion”

Page 2, line 12, replace "screening” with "value-added agriculture promotion”, after "and” insert
"members of", and after “financing” insert "advisory"

Page 2, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 2. A new subsection to section 10-30.5-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

"Production agticulture” means the production of crops and livestock on or
near a farm as part of the regular farm enterprise directed by a farm
operator and the farm operator's partners. The term does not include an
investor-owned livestock feeding or milking operation located apart from a
farm headquarters which is managed by employees.”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SH.30-0821
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. CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Committee Members, we will open the hearing on S8 2379,
JACK DALRYMPLL: For the record, My name is Jack Dalrymple.  [am the Lt. Governor of
the state of ND, It is a pleasure to be with your committee today. — 1'd like (o put in a few
words in support for SB3.2379.  The Governors office has talked about the value added tax in
ND. 1 think one of the things that did come up last year was that you wanted to develop a
function within the new commerce department to move value added Agr. forward.  Support in
carly stages and help groups stay and getoff the ground without any problems, This particular
board would be able to serve in that function, obviously they would work very closely with the
new commerce depurtment, [ think there is also an important amendment on page two line
fourteen that will alow us to treat larger feeder operations and large dairy as primary sector
business. ‘Fhis is the break throng that we have been look for for quite some time and we have

. been trying to figure out how to do this. 1 farmers want to go together in feeding livestock or in
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a dairy they have had a problem not being able to act as some of our development programs
because they just have not been defined as a primary sector business.  That is the definition that
opens up many of” our opportunitics for low interest financing, development funds investments.
investment tax credits cte. I would encourage you to keep the Bill in it present form, [ think
it is in good shape and would be a preat picee of legislation.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Any questions?  Rep. Belter/

REPRESENTATIVE BELTER: Thank you Mr Chairman. | want to stand in support of
SB2379. Value added is very important part of our cconomic development in ND, That is
what this Bill docs.  We have the new commeree department. Bill is for Agriculture,
REPRESENTATIVE ONSTAD: When you get to line 18 page 2 ... The term does not include
an investor-owned livestock feeding or milling operation located apart from a farm headquarters
which is managed by employees,  If you have a farming operation lets say one hundred
individuals going into a livestock feeding operation, a feed lot for example, is that considered
production Agr, or not.,

REPRESENTATIVE BELTER: T would think that it would be considered production Agr,
SENATOR BOWMAN:  PLEASE SEE THE HANDOUTS: WHICH ARE ATTACHED.

In rural communities people have a lot of good ideas but they don't now where to go to get those
ideas developed so they have run from one department (o another to get the information they
want, This brings together all the players in ND that can look at a project and move that project

forward with it's merits,  When you look at failure you want to know why yvou failed, see Bill,
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Please sce amendments and fiscal notes. The Federal Government Rules and Regulations break
the small feeder. We have to turn it around or we will all go broke. Keep data on cach animal
the more we make the better it is for rural ND.  Feeder, buy high and sell low. you go broke.
Retailers take care of them selves, they raise the price with inflation. It you control supply. you
like say Tyson Foods for example.  We have to control our own destiny.  Lets educate the
public and move the state forward.  Please see fiscal note.  Using the ND Beef Industry for an
example. Approximate figures but I did use USDA figures when | plugged in the figures at the
time. We have approximately 900,000 mother cows in NI . These are beef cattle, Inan
estimated feeder cattle mark of about 700,000 head. 1 plugged in and you can read the figures,
the highs of a dollar per pound at 600 Ib.. and the low of $.80 cents per [b. — We export outo )
the state.  Most of the cattle go right to Kansas. To the feed lots down there,  I'd like to see
those cattle finished out in ND. 1 would like to see us as add some value to it by using our own
prain  and taking advantage of a higher market. £ we sell those cattle as fat cattle,  We o
from a four hundred and twenty million dollar business at the high end to a six hundred and
seventy four million dollar business in the fat market.  Lets see what those cattle ure worth il
you sell them as meat,  Let take them all the way and really start to add value, The retail meat
ptice  continues to be constant, a typical animal will have approximate four hundred and filty
four Ib.. of sellable meat.  You have approximately a fourteen hundred dollar animal, "That is
the average.  Now if we take prime beefl the profit all come buck to the producer because it
costs no more to feed ity cost no more to process it cost no more to distribute it, the only this is
is that you get a lot more money for it and the money should go back the guy that produced the

animal,  That will generate a lot of new profit that we have never seen in this state,  Cuarrently,
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today the packers are the one that is seeing that profit.  Take the feeding. Large amount of
money. Folks there is something in this for everyone. A program going like this in our state. we
would have approximately the most affective processing plants that we studied for this was
about 100,000 head a day kill. You could bring in special groups wanted specialty products.
Different groups could use one processing plant.  You have to have a big enough plant to - off
set the Federsip  Rules and Regulations. Computer chips keep track of the cattle. [ we do
nothing, there is Tyson food, [t is called contract agriculture, Either do it there way or don’t do
it.

We have to do something or in ten years things just won't be the same. 1 hope that this Bill
will move us ahead.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  The fiscal note is only $38,000 dollars and 1 guess in looking at
that stall amount and with the majority leader testifying infavor of the bill I guess what I would
prefer to do is leave the money in here. There is a lot of session yet and rather then put these
amendments on and take the money out 1 would sooner send that down and get a general
consensus of the committee, but if the committee is in agreement we will take action on this

this morning and re-refer this to appropriations.  Biggest problem right now is to have adequate
cattle to establish an adequate kill line,  There is u whole host of things that have to happen
before we get to the last puge.

BOWMAN:  We don't product enough cattle in the US for our own consumption,  "The market
is there,  ‘There is a new plant in New Zealand that we should look for impute as to building a
plant.

REPRESENTATIVE MUELLER:  The promotion aspect.
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CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Senator. what the biggest problem is is the capital formation. I
can get the Bank of NID 1o probubly work a little more closely to establish, for those ol you on the
comniitiee, one of the big problems with feeding cattle is retaining ownership.  The equity that
most banks require and because of the FDIC rules and regulations they become short of capital
and what's happening is the gtoups such as Agr. | just use them as an example are doing a lot of
the cattle feeding central livestock where you have KOBANG coming in and reallying picking
off a lot of the financing that the Bank of NID should be doing. T think the Bank of NID is going
to have to establish a program where our county banks can go cither overline and do the Tess
equity that should have been done in the past or we are going to continue to export those cattle.
out of state.  How that is going to be done is the Bank OF NI obviously not being in the FDIC
has a lot more latitude then any other private lending institution in the state.[{[[lost sound on tape
from count 3179 to 3304]|]1] Most banks with the FDIC regulations cannot go out and do it with
a hundred dollars & head., THINAGR for example to a qualified customer can go out at &
hundred dollars ahead purchase a leeder calf they finance the feed until the animal is liquidated.
The is not a bank in NI ight now that T think is able to do that. Most FDIC regulators will
absolutely not allow those banks to do that. There lies the problem.  The owner that wants to
retain that ownership is into the his next production eyele before he liquidates and most ol the
time his banker wants the money for the call erop that is on the ground before he is willing to
finance the next calf'crop, 1 we can address that problem, I think you have a viable program,
SENATOR BOWMAN: 1 { vou can get $17.00 more in interest, to colleet $150.00 more

dollars in profit, all of a sudden the thing starts to look a little more positive towards the bottom
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line for the bank and for the guy that is borrowing the money. That is kind of what it figures owt
to be with a little study we did.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  How many more people want to testify on this bill.

LANCE GAEBL: AGR PRODUCTS UTILIZATION COMMISSION,

I am here to speak in favor of the Bill.

CAROL TWO EAGLES: Industrial Agr. I like this Bill i’ you control Agr. you control the
country, We are an Agr. based ecconomy in ND

REPRESENTATIVE LEMIEUX: Comment..... Transportation cost. - We reduce by feeding
livestock here in ND

ALLEN BRATTEN: CORN GROWEKRS, STATE DIRECTOR.  North Dakota is a good place
to feed out livestock. 1FFor one reason you can feed them out cheaper.  We produce corn and
we get about the least in the US for the price of our corn. The land in ND is cheaper. - Another
advantage.  Our corn acres have expanded and we need all the feeders we can get,

BOB HUMANN: | have no testimony: 1 am here to answer any questions that you may have.
CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: My question would be. Banks in ND have a arrangement with the
BAND OF N.D. in more way then one.  Has it been discussed internally of putting the program
such as the thin Agr program centralize stock program COOPBANKS do most of the financing
The Bunk of NID has not come up with a program that is very workable..  Are you working on
anything that would be good for ND.

BOB HUMAN:  WE arc working something right now,  Over the last two years we have

worked with the ND AGR. DEPARTMENT and the CREDIT REVIEW BOARID on coming

up with more options on financing and retention in NI,
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CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: Bank of ND has to work for us also.  Bank of ND has to take

leadership.Lets take a farmer with 500 feeder cattle who wants to take them over to the feed lot

al  Gascoyne. He want to get his money . Would you be able to put a program together where

i he left a hundred dollars on the table verses six hundred doltar feeder calf's. It he lettthe a
hundred and you allow an advance until the animal is liguidated. .Can you give consideration to
that type of program. So we don’t have o go out of ND to get that kind of financing.

BOY HUMAN: We are willing to do it if the loan application comes in through a credit

union or bank cte.  We can® o them dircet. We are getting requests and we are trying to help
that along, there is always the fact that we have to put a program in place that not always works
for us but will work for the tocal lender.  We are getting more flexible all the time, We want
to help.  If there is management available that has some expertise we would be a lot more
willing to lend.

BRIAN KRAMER: NDEFB We arc in favor of the Bill.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  We will close the hearing,
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CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: WE WILL OPEN ON SB 2379,

I WILL ENTERTAIN A MOTION ON $B 2379, 1 WOULD LIKE TO GET THI:
RE-REFERED TO APPROPRIATIONS [1° THA'T IS YOUR WIS,

REPRESENTATIVE LEMIEUX: THEE AMENDMENTSY

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS:  Yes what the amendments would do is if it is the committee wished
is leave the money in an re-refer it to appropriations and if that committee sees fit we can take it
out at later point,

REPRESENTATIVE ONSTAD: I would just like to comment on section two your industrial
whether a feed lot or dairy operation, They are stuck in production Agr. Because they are stuck
into production Agr. they don't qualify for a lot ot programs so that's what they are saying the
term dose not include those particular operations.  When you are in production  Agr, you are

considered a farm.  We sat there with USDA and SBA and hobody could have put a feed lot
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operation out there,  No one new where to putit. A large dairy is & business. They are not
large land owners. cte. 1 is like a feed supply store.

REPRESENTATIVE PIETSCH: Isigned on the Bill, BUT Tam concerned that it may be a
step 1o far to guarantee that this can not be a corporate operation,  ['think that if you and fifty
other producers or people in that dairy enterprise. | think we restrict the capacity of this
business to succeed.  Please read bill as to understanding the bill,

REPRESENTATIVE LEMIEUX: Wi are still leaving production Agr. out but we are
including industrial livestock feeding and milk marketing,  Which is a real plus.  This is good
legislation in my mind.  Please see amendments as to changes.

REPRESENTATIVE LLOYD: Could I add an amendment to that to, On line cight, It says a
representative of the state board of Agr. rescarch, I would like to insert the word voting, a voling
representative. 1 say vole because 1 know of a number of people are nonvoting whether attached
to that board and 1 think we should have a voting member,

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: What T will do as to moving on the amendments. 1 will take one
amendment first,  REPRESENTATIVE MUELLER MOVES AND SECONDED BY
REPRESENTATIVE LEMIEUX.  Add commissioner of Agriculture or designee, On line 13
and on line seven we put in the word cight members, Please see amendments as to changes in
the Bill.

CHAIRMAN NICHOLAS: It has been moved and I'll have Representative Lloyd a the second
on those amendments . 1t has been moved and seconded,  On line seven we will include eight
and after o representative on line eight we include seercetary of' Agr, or nis designee. O.K. then

on line between a and  representative we put in voting,  ALL THOSE IN FAVOR SIGNII'Y
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BY SAYING YES.  OPPOSED, We have the amendments. NOW I AM GOING TO ASK
FOR A MOTION:  MOVED BY REPRESENTATIVEE MUELLER AND SECONDBED BY
REPRESENTATIVE LLOYD.,  ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION.

THE CLERK WILL TAKE THE ROLL.

THERE WERE 14 YES? 0 NO™™ T ABSENT
REPRESENTATIVE NICHOLAS WILL CARRY THE BILL.  RE-REFERRED TO APPROP,

WE WILL CLOSE THIE HEARING ON 8B 2379,
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HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE HEARING ON SB2379.

Rep. Timm: We will open the hearing on SB2379,

Sen. Bowman: | brought forth an idea that after spending seven months down in Kansas and

studying the livestock industry, understanding that the majority of the cattle in my district go

right down there and are fed and processed, and 1 looked at what could we do in North Dakota to

enhance our agricultural industry and after [ came back and visited with my brother who put
together the feed lot down in Scranton and worked three years and he said its just like going

through a maize to try and create something like that. I thought that we probabily can do

something better than that for a value added project, so what this bill actually dous is address that

issue, you can follow along and I will go through the testimony that | have prepared.

(Followed written testimony and then answered questions following the testimony)
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Rep, ‘Timm: What was the reason that the House Agriculture Committee wouldn’tadopt the

amendment? Did they give you a reason.

Sen. Bowman: Well basically they didn't think that was enough money to worty,

Rep. Warner: This sounds like a fabulous idea and somebody should have thought of it i song
time ago to have a board that would coordinate Ag policy and | got to thinking, that's whal
APUC does, Can you make distinctions between what this board would do and what APUC
already does?

Sen, Bowman: | have never worked with APUC but APUC is included in this so all the
resources that APUC has this just carries it out one step further, When I'met with the University
System | got to thinking about the biggest resources we have that has really not been tapped to its
fullest, When your looking at developing programs like I'm thinking about you have to have
people that understand marketing big time, taking a look at the innovative ideas we have with
technology and how we can create web pages to market North Dakota products on big scale,
Rep. Gulleson: 1 really have some of the same coneerns as Rep. Warner, | sat on the Ag.
Products for a lot of years and when [ look at the make up of the bourd and the mission they are
almost identical, with the exception of really focusing on marketing and promotion verses the
development of those types of programs, couldn’t we just add marketing and promotion as an
additional mission to APUC and channel it through there.

Rep. Bowman: Like [ said, that would be up to you to decide, 1 dont believe that is what [ want
to see, but if you think that’s the answer to this thing that’s up to you.

Rep. Heuther: A few years ago Northern Plains Premium Beef tricd to get off the ground and
capital was the big thing. Do you see this board as being able to aid something like that, because

all of that research is still available.
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Sen. Bowman: | have researched a lot of that, and what | suggest is when you hive a project thal
hasn't been successful it doesn’t mean that the project wasn'ta good idea, and what you have to
do then is Took at the reason for failure and turn that negative into a positive and find the danswer
to make it suecesstul.

Rep. Timme Any other questions of Sen, Bowman?

Sen. Nelson: Six or Eight years ago we started to develop a good deal of emphasis on economic
development at the same time we backed off, I believe emphasizing economie development in
agriculture, | think this is a step in starting to move back and understanding again in fact that
agriculture still is a major industry in this state and it still is worth our efforts to try and promote
value added processes in agriculture, Our producers can produce whether its onions or livestock
or whatever, the reason that the Coops that we have tried to establish and have not been
successiul in this state, the biggest reason, or this biggest failures are marketing and business
entity development, | think that's what sets this apart from Rep. Warner's question about APUC,
APUC is there to help a grant for you to go out and develop or help you try to develop your
program. This is how you go about using the APUC dollars to set up your business plan, to set
up your business cntity and talk about how your going to market for this company into the future
and 1 believe that it is worthwhile for us to take a look at, I think it can help as we continue a
struggling ag cconomy in North Dakota.

Rep. Gulleson: Would you see this program being administrated through the same format as we
do APUC?

Sen. Nelson: What 1 sce is that you have somebody that has an Idea, let us set up a value added

business. Where can we go to get help in developing our business plan and Sen. Bowman in his

meeting in Fargo had a couple of people from the business school at NDSU and a couple from
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the University of North Dakota, where can we go to get help in national wide marketing, where
an we go 1o get these kinds of expertise on putting us on the road to a suceesstul company. |
think that's different than the focus of APUC.

Rep. ‘Timm: Any other questions of Sen, Nelson?

Rep. Belter: | just wanted to stand in support of SB2379, I think the value of this particular
picee of legislation is that it reaftfirms our support for agriculture and that we are asking the new
commerce department and the people who are involved in promoting agricultural processing that
it be brought to the forefront and so | think that’s were the veal benefit of this particular picee ol
legislation is that we us a legislature is saying we want more assistance in promoting value added
products, and from that standpoint | would support this picee of legislution.

Rep. Timm: Any questions of Rep, Belter?

Lance Gabbe, Representative of the Ag Products Utitization Commission: Described the
functions of the APUC commission and the number of requests for assistance they have reecived.
After his comments he answered questions after his comments,

Rep. Timm: What do you think about the proposed amendment that would charge $ 1000 tor
somebody to come in with their project for review and assistance, Do you think that would be a
detriment to the people coming in to actually ask for a review?

Mr. Gabbe: Very generally our projects don’t have a lot of money, it could help with some of
the costs of course with the administrative costs and the salaries if we had to hire a consultant,
but 1 would see it as being around about situation where they would go to APUC to find those
moneys for help with marketing and then to go to another board. In project startups they are
usually pretty short of cash, and the come to APUC  for help with the feasibility and marketing

studics.,
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Rep. Gulleson: Is it your understanding that this would come under your administiztive hat?

Mr. Gabbe: That really hasn't been discussed at great Iength, but given that [am really the only
value added entity within the cconomic development, particularly within the development of
agricultural products it is very likely.

Rep. Gulleson: Under the authorization for the BPUC, that adds those areas that fall under
business utilization creation, is that not being added unto your plate us well?

My, Gabbe: [ your referring to HIB LT, it was defeated.

Rep. Warner: My understanding of the rationale for moving APUC oult ol agriculture and to
ED& Fin the first place was that ED & I has some special expertise in marketing and project
development, and I guess 1'm very sorry to see that this hasn't taken place, but ean you elaborate
a little on the resources that ED & F has in place which could be used in developing marketing

plans?
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Mr. Gabbe: | would probably would defer that guestion to the director wha is sitting behind me.
Rep. Delzer: | see there is board, and when the board O.K.'s the project it goes to i linancing
group, How is that group going to come together and work, are they going to paid for by APLC
or start up money”

Mr. Gabbe: I'm nol certain but | believe that is part of where Sen. Bowman's amendments
would gear towards is trying help on how to pay that advisor group.

Rep. Timm: Any other testimony in support ol SB2379?

Mr. Lee Peterson, Director of Economic Development and Finance: ['m here for a variety ot
issues, one is that agriculture has been extremely close to me and that's where | have spent most
of my life. In Minot we had the Minot Magic Fund we had (unded a varicty of agricultural
projects, a dairy farmer in ‘Towner, a hog farm in Crosby, a beet cooperative that fed cattle, |
believe it is essential for the State of North Dakota to diversify more in agriculture, Economic
Development and Finance has always kept itselfaway from agriculture, we have been stripped of
cmiployees so many times, and a prime example of that is ag products utilization was given o
Economic Development and Finance with no people, so we ended up taking two people from
Economic Development and Finance to staff APUC, we also lost cight people last session, and
we are having an extremely difficult time with our administrative end. Ag products utilization is
such an involved project that you very often get a varicty of books like the ones you have on
your desk involving one project. Ag products utilization has also done an excellent job of
administering itselt] it has the ability to use up to 10% of its funds for administrative costs, and
they have never used more than 4%. We believe we ability for one more person to assist both
with APUC and with this new project but we need your authority to do that. We would certainly

like to have another person to make this thing work and there are so many people supporting this
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bill that | believe it is an excellent bill, and when you talk about marketing, the whole wide
variety of marketing directions, and Economic Development and Finunee currently we are not in
the process of marketing products for companies and when you look at Ag. Products what you
are looking at is finding a source to physically sell those products. Our marketing ends (o be
marketing to people who want (o do business in North Dakota. I would be happy to answerany
questions of the committee,

Rep. Timm: Any questions of Mr, Peterson? Any other testimony in support of SB23797

Carol 'Two Eagles: | have been in business all ol my adult life, | grew up in farming, when T was
farming myself, 1 stood outside of the government programs and I made profit, and every time |
went into a government progeams 1 didn*t. 1 think that says something about the government
projects and there programs unless things have changed sinee Mr. Bush took administration,
There was a woman in Washington setting the milk price and she has never been ona furm, and
she doesn't know anything about it and so we have farmers who are milking swho are getting
$9.50 a hundred weight when it costs over $10.50 to make hundred pounds of milk to make o
profit. When | was growing up, since we are a working Indian famity 1 was taught that the best
investment that you will ever make is in yourself and | think that I went to the b aring with Sen,
Bowiman when he testified on his amendment and he said he just felt that it was just a pot
sweeterier to insure that the bill got passed and Rep. Nickolas said he didn't think it was
necessary and he thought that it might be detrimental. Tean tell you that it would be detrimental,
I have such a project and its been self funded on next to nothing, literally pennies an nickels, but
the company is continuing to build because | have shoc stringed everything 1 have ever done and
this particular one the function of it is to provide processing support for Durham producers of

North Dakota and to provide living wage jobs mostly for American Indians since we are still the
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bottom of the cconomic heap. It is to provide jobs and 1o expand North Dakota's economy and
that way | firmly believe that the best economic investment you will ever make is in yourself, |
don't think that the fiseat note on this worth considering, particularly when APUC says they have
the funding, and as regarding this matter of a separate board, yes, because you don’t putall of
your chickens in one basket if you expeet to survive and also it takes more thin one perspective
to make it work, and APUC has more to do than it can successfully get done. | think the
additional board provides another perspective and provides kind of a back up resouree of
personnel, and | think these things are vital, More than 37% of Notth Dakota'’s economy is ticd
to agriculture and as long as we all cat, [ don’t care what anybody says about this being an
information based society, s an agricultural based society, | don’t know about you but 1'm not
going to quit cating, but [ sincerely believe that from my own personal situation, when ! milked |
milked goats, and the blue cheese factory was a coop, they were buying milk at $22,00 4
hundred, 1 sold it as non inspected pet food and | made sure that my bacterial counts met grade A
standards and 1 made $40.00 a hundred. T think that is bill is an excellent idea and I think that we
should really pursue this, it isn't going to turn over overnight and I think we should be investing
ourselves to a great degree,

Rep. Timm: Any questions? Any other testimony in support of SB2379? Any opposition to
SB2379?

Rep. Wald: | have a question for Sen. Bowman, On page one line 4, you say a representative of
the farm credit system, in your mind is that the same as farm credit services?

Sen. Bowman: Some one from the Ag scctor lending institution and I think that would be

appointed by the governor to find out someone is directly related to.
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Rep. Timme All these people on the board would be appointed except the divector ol 11y & F

and the Ag Conmmissioners representative, right? Answer was yes,

Rep. Heuther: 1 have a question for Mr, Peterson, We rely on i lot of profit from the Bank of

North Dakota and we keep spending that here as we balance our budget, I have a feeling that we

could use a portion of that better directed out into the business world and create more jobs. |
wonder il you would care 1o comment on that?

Mur. Peterson: | have for a fong time been greatly concerned about the use of the profits that the
Bank of North Dakota to fund the general fund ol the State of North Dakota, and the reason |
have been concerned is, being a former elected official myself | know that the profits from the
bank will change, and when those profits change its going to be extremely difficult tor you to
find that source of money someplace else, and as we are beginning to see the fongest good times
in history start to slow down those may come sooner than we would like. The Bank of North
Dakota was put in place in 1919 to assist in commeree and industry in the state and [ believe that
the profits of the bank should also be turned back to assisting industry and also to include
agriculture and value added ag and also the new types of animal agriculture that we are seeing in
large scale dairies, feed lots and other types of industries,

Rep. Timm: If there is no further testimony on SB2379 we will close the hearing,

House Appropriations Committee hearing on SB2379 was closed.
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BILIL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2379
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apc Numhc ol Side A,' _ '_ o ', Side 3 | Meter it
032800 tape !l L _ 5375 - 020 |
03-28-01 tape#2 | () - 22() |
Committee Clerk ‘)l&.lhltlllc , M(((w(
Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on S8 2379,
Rep. Gulleson: Has a guestion for the L. Governor, Mr. Juck Dalrymple. You've had a
lot of experience with the APUC board. What does this do differently other than adding some

marketing provisions. Why wouldn't we want to incorporate that into our existing commission?

Li, Governor Jack Dalrymple: The ideu is to get a group of people together who have the
knowledge and experience with value added start ups to be available as advisors to the director of
the commerce department in getting new projects off to the right start, getting them through the
carly stages, feasibility studies, grants for business plans, carly professional advise, ete. And
then to prioritize, or help the director prioritize the projects that have the most promise. APUC
has done a lot of good work for us, but they are really looking at just one picee of it, carly

feasibility study. In this case we are talking about projects that might need millions of dollars of

-
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financing and development fund equity, they might be available for tax credits, cte, All that stuff
has to be brought together and coordinated in the right way.

(further committee discussion)

Rep. Byerly: Moves to adopt amendment 10706.0303. Seconded by Rep. Wald,

Voice vote adopted the amendment.

Rep. Wald: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Kempenich.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended @ 20 yes, 0 no, | absent and not voting, Motion passes.

Rep. Skarphol is assigned to carry the bill to the floor,




10706.0301 Prepared by the Legis!ative Council staff for
Title. Senator Bowman
February 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2379

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"5, Theboard may impose a fee of not more than one thousand dollars per
project for review and assistance provided for the project. Fees collected
under this section must be deposited in the operating fund of the
department of economic development and finance and may be expended
for expenses of members of the board and the financing advisory group for
review and assistance provided for the project.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10706.0301




10706.0303 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations
March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2379

In addition to the amendments adopted by the House as printed on page 964 of the House
Journal, Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2379 is amended as follows:

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"5, The board may impose a fee of not more than one thousand dollars per
project for review and assistance provided for the project. Fees collected
under this section must be deposited in the operating fund of the
department of economic development and finance and may be expended
for expenses of members of the board and the financing advisory group for
review and assistance provided for the project.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10706.0303
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' Research Development Implementation of Value-Added Agriculture

The main goal of this project is to be creative in different marketing programs that will
give the agriculture producers a larger share of the profit. The objective is to develop marketing
initiatives that allow the producers to retain ownership and therefore retain profit. Only a process

“from the producer to the consumer’s plate” can accomplish this goal.

With limited resources and capital we must utilize the resources we have in this state to
achieve this objective. I believe to accomplish this goal we must utilize the knowledge base that
our university system has to offer. The university systetn has a tremendous knowledge base in
agriculture research, business development, marketing, consumer needs, healthy foods,
nutritional value, grant applications, capitalization, and other related fields.

Any person that has a specific field related to the needs of a project would be invited to
participate. This would be accomplished by writing a letter to all people related to the fields
necessary to accomplish a particular project. A file on all university staff that want to be a part of
creating new wealth would be kept on file and when their expertise is needed they would be
notified about the project, New wealth creation will benefit all people in this state.

Funds from the Sunday Opening Rural Development Loan Fund will fund the board and
organizational costs. The bill would work like this:

Take a local, value-added idea.
1. Work with local economic development to developa business plan,

2. Take the idea and business plan to a state screening board, The board’s make-up would be the
following:

A) State Economic Development

B) S-BARE

C) Higher Education

D) Bank of ND

E) Private Sector

3. If a project is not approved, it would be kept on file for later review. It might be apptoved later
or combined with other like projects.

4, Funding: One suggestion would be to get a grant specialist to research grants and pay the
person on a percentage basis. Also, a committee would be needed to work on a capitalization

pool for processing plants.




Benefits of Value-Added Programs
North Dakota Beef Industry

North Dakota cow herd is estimated at around 900,000
Estimated feeder cattle (steers + heifers) = 700,000

Current Value

Yecarlings - Low-End Prices

Yearlings - High-End Prices

Weight 600 [bs. 600 Ibs.

Unit Price $0.80/1b. $1.00/1b.

Price per animal $480.00 $600.00

Total number of animals 700,000 700,000 o
Total value in ND $336,000,000.00 $420,000,000.00

Potential with a Value-Added Program

Finished - Low-End Prices

Finished - High-End Prices

Weight 1200 Ibs. 1200 Ibs.
Unit Price $0.60/1b. $0.80/1b.
Price per animal $720.00 $960.00
Total number of animals 700,000 700,000

Total value in ND

$504.,000.000.00

$674,000.000.00

As you can see, the yeatly value added to the state’s economy would increase
anywhere from $168 million to $254 million, depending on cattle prices.

Retail meat prices continue to be fairly consistent. A typical animal will have 454 |bs.
of sellable meat, sold at $3.10/lb. for a total of $1,400. When this figure is applied to
the 700,000 feeder cattle in the state, the yearly retail value of the meat is
approximately $984,900,000.

Feed consumption

30 lbs. of feed/day generates a weight gain of 3 1bs./day
200 days = 6,000 lbs. of feed per animal
700,000 animals = 4,200,000,000 Ibs. of feed per year = 2,100,000 tons
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10-30.5-01. Definitions.

As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requircs:

1. "Board of directors" means the board of directors of the corporation.

2. "Corporation" means the North Dakota development fund, incorporated, established under
this chapter.

3. "North Dakota business" means a business owned by a North Dukota resident, partnership,
association, corporation, or limited liability company domiciled in this state or a corporation or
limited liability company, including a wholly owned subsidiary of a foreign corporation or
limited liability company that does business primarily in this state or does substantially all of its
production in this state.

4, "Primary sector business" means an individual, corporation, limited liability company,
partnership, or association which through the employment of knowledge or labor, adds value to a
product, process, or service that results in the creation of new wealth. The term includes tourism,

but does not include production agriculture.
Source: S.L. 1995, ch. 21, § &,

Effective Date: This chapter became effective July 1, 1995, pursuant to N.D. Const., Art. IV, § 13.
10-30.5-02. Purpose and fund uses.

I, It is the purpose of this chapter to create a statewide nonprofit development corporation
that will have the authority to take equity positions in, to provide loans to, or to use other
innovative financing mechanisms to provide capital for new or expanding businesses in this
state, or telocating businesses to this state. The corporation's principal mission is the
development and expansion of primary sector business in this state. The corporation may form
additional corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, or other forms of business
associations in order to further its mission of primary sector economic development.

2. The exclusive focus of this corporation is business development in this state; however, it
is not excluded from participation with other states or organizations in projects that have a clear
ceonomic benefit to state residents in the creation of jobs or sccondary business. Emphasis
should be to develop jobs that provide an income adequate to support a family above the poverty
level,
3, Moneys in the development fund may be used to provide working capital or for financing
the purchase of fixed assets, but not to refinance existing debt. Moneys may also be used to make
matching grants to county-authorized or city-authorized development corporations for the
acquisition, leasing, or remodeling of real estate facilities for locating a prospective new primary
sector business. A grant must be made as part of a package of financing in which the state is a
participant,

4. The director of the department of economic development and finance shall adopt rules,
subject to the approval of the board of directors, necessary to implement the administration of the
fund. The rules to implement the grant program must be developed to encourage local
fundraising initiatives for developing locations for businesses financed by the corporation.

Source: S.L. 1995, ¢ch, 21, § 8.




Research - Development - Implementation of Value Added Agriculture
‘ SB 2379 addresses this.

'The main objectives of this bill are to promote value-added agriculture, speed up the
process for groups working on projects, save thousands of dollars in time and energy by bringing
all the players together that are needed when developing a project.

Section one, subscction one sets up a board all appointed by the governor, It would
consist of the following:
1. Director of ED&F (or his representative)
2. Specialist in agricultural research and education
3. Representative of the university extension service
4, Representative from the Bank of North Dakota
5 & 6. 'T'wo private scector representatives
7. Representative of farm credit systems

Section one, subsection two of the cngrossed bill allows the board to adopt procedures
and guidelines tu administer the program, The board shall promote the formation, development,
and growth of these projects and take steps Lo improve projects’ chances for success.

Section one, subsection three deals with a financing advisory group that may include
private sector and Bank of North Dakota individuals dealing with capital formation. These
. groups will have access to state institutions of higher education.. Local or regional cconomic
development organizations shall assist the project by completing a feasibility study and a
business plan, and in seeking early-stage funding. This financing advisory group shall assist the
project in pursuing equity investors, establishing a board of dircctors, locating professional
services for completion of a business plan, and approaching lenders to fund project development,

Section one, subsection four places this program under the Department of Liconomic
Development and Finance.

Section two gives definitions of production agriculture, It gives feedlots and milking
operations primary sector funding from the Bank of ND

[ have amendments to make this bill revenue neutral, Let’s look at what this bill can do to
the North Dakota economy, using the example of the complete beef program [ developed. (Go to
the handout - discuss the benefits - show the direction we’re going - how to turn this around -
how to eliminate risk) If we do nothing, get ready for contract agriculture - Tyson is buying 1BP,




NDS[J NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY 701.231.7711

Fax 701.231.7723

Department of Cereal Sclence ndsu-cereal-science@plains.nodak.edu
December 22, 2 )
Harris Hall www.ndsunodak.edufcereal-science
P.O, Box 5728
Senator Bill Bowgpap
, ND 58105-5728
. 408 First Slrcclm
Bowman, NI 58623

Dear Senator Bowman:

Thank you very much for coming to NDSU to present your thoughts on value-added processing
agriculture,  You have given an excellent example with the beef business. When beet s processed, the
profit outweighed the price the producers get. This is true for most of all food processing. Cereal foods
companies get more than the wheat producers. 1t does not mean processing has no risks, However, If we
do not try, we will have no opportunities to gain any wealth, I agree with you if right people with positive
attitudes are put together in a program, our goals can be achieved, Traditional farming style Is dying.
Growers and communities must realize farming is a business and must be stretched beyond production to
survive. NDSU can do a lot of work for our state citlzens,

I'his morning I presented a Chart for a systematic integration of the food rescarch that was evolved
from a faculty commitiee on the development of a value-added food processing center at NDSU.  Thave
been fortunate to serve as the Chair for this committee, The faculties interested in value-added research
consist of many members in Departments of Agribusiness and Applied Economics, Cereal and Food
Sciences, Agricutural and Blosystem Engineering and Aniimal and Range Sclences, In additon to the
acndemic departments, we have several prograims, centers or institutes, which have activites related to
valye-added agriculure, ‘These include the Northern Crop Institute, the Quentine Burdick Center for
Cooperatives, the Institute for Business and Industry Development, the Food Safely Center, the inaging
Center, the Bison Center, the Alternate Crop Rescarch Progriun, extension service, ete.  Some of these
units deal with more than food utilization, However, they all include food processing o a certain degree,
If 1 can use an example 1o illustrate, these unlts are just like peripheral nervous systetns, there is a short of a

central nervous system to plan and coordinate the activities with respect to value-added food processing.

The objectives of these units differ. There are no horlzontal or vertical interactions among these units,

Iere 18 & need Lo create an infrastructure to integrate food research related actlvitles. As a faculty
member, 1 see the need to have a comprehensive structure with a strong leadership to lead the eftorts for
effective uses of our resources. ‘The financial need for the creation of such a center/institute for food
research may not be extraordinarily great if some of the functions of these units are re-organized to fit in
the structure.  Among major Midwestern research universities, NDSU is 10-20 years behind in the
development of & value-added food and/or agricultural products utilization center,

As & faculty member, 1 appreciate your vision and encouragement for value-added utdlization
activities for the benetit of the state of North Dakota, NDSU has a group of food sclentists and economists
who are eager o assist in the economic development of rural ND, What you have stated about beet
tenderization Is very true, Beef after cutting will not tenderdze In the same way as they would in the whole
circiss. Botlh product quality and strategies in marketing are important for success, I believe, we at
NIISU can establish a team to assist you in reallzing your vision,

North Dakota has been a state ol production ever since the state was born more than a hundred
years ago, and the State Unlversity was established to develop the capability Lo support the growth of such
a production industry, In my 16 years of tenurc at NDSU, L have observed most people always doubt the
need for uthlization, 'There have been a lot of talks of reasons for business failure, There are few actions
o llow to establish conditions to favor the success of the business, There has been very Hitle support t
develop a modern capability in value-added research and development when compared to that tor
production agriculture, If we have miore sciators or representatives with the same vision as you, I believe,
(he pletare of value-added utilization will be much more beautitul in the near tuture,

Prease let me know 1 you need turther assistance fron me.

Yours very tespectlully,

YA K:. C\ c,/\(.h\é/
Sam K. C, Chanyg, Ph.D.,, Professor

NDSU (8 an equal sppatiunily tnalilstion
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Contract Production of Agricultural Products; Related Legal and Economic Issues

by Roger A. McEowen®*

‘The Rising Tide of Contract Agriculture.
A Gioals of government policy.
. Availability of an abundant food supply.

2. Maintenance or enhancement of productivity and environmental integrity of natural
Tesources.

Prosperous and productive ccononue climate for producers.

Provision of low cost food.

Bxcessive concentration among producers interferes with low consuner prices.
Dligopwslistic conditions are present v hen enght or fewer firms control 50%-65%

wi output,

Production contracting with large food processors and distribution companies
prevents consumers from fully realizing benefits of near perfect competition at
production level. Middlemen are increusingly concentrated which increases the
possibility of price collusion at processing, wholesale and retail levels.

Policy Failutes of the 1996 Farm Bill.

a, Too heavy reliance on future demand for exports and overly optimistic
assumption that trading partners would revise policies that distort world

agricultural trade,

Failed to consider functionality of domestic agricultural markets, which have
become extremely unbalanced due to rapid concentration of agricultural
processing sector. '

Failed to consider economic interdependence of farmers who are increasingly at
risk of being folded into vertical production chains managed by the processing
sector,

Concentration among seed input suppliers, livestock processors and retailers.

1. Fewer firms as input suppliers, particularly in the seed industry. For example, two firms
control 69% of North American seed corn market and 47% of soybean seed market. One
firm, Monsanto, sold 88% of the genetically-engineered seeds in the United States.

Note: In the sced industry, there were $15 billion of
combinations for time perod 1996-1999. In early
2001, Tyson Foods, Inc. acquired IBP, Inc. for $4.7
billion, making it the largest U.S. meat company with
$23 billion in annual sales.

. * Associate Professor of Agricultural Economics and Extension Specialist, Agricultural Law ar
State University, Manhattan, Kansas. Member of Kansas and Nebraska Bars.




Changing role of land-grant universities.
Manipulation through genetic engineering.

Ability to obtain patents (monopoly-like position). See Diamond v.
Chakrabarty, 447 1).S. 303 (1980) (bacterium having unique genetic
characteristics is patentable subject matter under general patent statute).

Effects of contracts.

Sced suppliers and meat packers can be expected to capture more of the yield premium.
Contracts will be written in favor of the supplicrs and pockers.

Division of revenue expected to shift over time to the party that has market power,

a. Less revenue goes to the producer.

b. Seed supplier receives more revenue - the control of the rights to the technology.

Note:  The perception of potential profits in the future is what is
driving the push toward concentration in control over

germplasm.

Seed companies likely to negotiate for ownership of the product; producer only has right
to receive payment,

Producer receives only compensation, but stil} bears significant risk; contracts used as a
clever way to shift economic and environmental risk onto farmers,

a. Minuesota Dept. of Ag v. Campbell Soup Co.

(1) Chicken plant closed in Worthington, MN leaving 36 contract farmers
holding debt on barns built solely for bioilers.

(2) Minnesota Dept. of Ag has issued $54,700 fine,

In December of 1998, Murphy Farms ranceled liog contracts of twelve farmers
due to poor hog markets.

Many contracts make farmers responsible for waste produced by their
operations.

Example: Largest manured-caused fish kill in
Minnesota occurred in 1997. Farmer
running the operation received jail time and
fine; company farmer raised pigs for
(Christenson Farms and Feedlots) not
penalized and remains one of nation’s top 20
hog producers.

Segers v. Pioneer Hi-Bred International, Inc., 997 F. Supp. 1124 (N.D. Ind.
1998) (plaintiff grew seed corn for defendant under contract and crop failed due
to herbicide application; plaintiff liable for crop loss under contract provision
even though choice of herbicide subject to defendant’s approval).




sellers, not consumers,; count specifically noted that scllers are to be
protected by Sherman Act); see also National Macaroni Manufacturcers
Assoc. v. Federal Trade Commission, 345 F.2d 421 (7th Cir. 1965} (by
fixing composition of a blend of durum and hard wheat, defendant
substantially affected price of durum wheat).

Porsible solutions for producers.

Antitrus! oversight with objective to ensure that all sectors and subsectors have equal and
low cconomic power.

Collective action by farmers; allowed by farmers so long as it does not unduly enhance
price (Capper-Yolstead Act, 7 US.C. §§ 291, 292).

More germplasm in public domain,

Mandatory disclosure of production contracts.

Prohibition against conditional purchases in which the purchase of animals from one
seller is tied to the purchase of animals from another seller,

Reform captive livestock marketing regulations to establish fixed base-prices for livestock
sold in contract feeding operations, and requiring disclosure in an attempt to bolster
auction markets.

Limits on firms ability to control production and retail distribution,

Note:  Some states ban meat packer ownership of livestosk.

Hedge-to-Arrive Contracts

A Defined - fixed price forward contracts where producer agrees to deliver specific quantity of grain
at future date.

1.

Farmer takes risk that commodity price will not rise before delivery is required under
contract. '

Buyer covers price risk by selling identical amount of commodity to a third party or by
use of hedges in futures market.

Contracts allow delivery to be “rolled forward" to a date when prices are expected to be
lower (if prices continue to ruse, buyer may experience weakened liquidity position and
may exhaust line of credit for margin calls).

Potential problem.

1.

“Continuous forward roll” may make delivery requirement illusory and may violate
Commodity Futures Trailing Commission (CFTC) regulations that ban trade options (off-
exchange derivatives) on agricultural commoditics.

Legal contracts are those between nonspeculators where there is a reasonable expectation
of delivery and farmer has sufficient commodity on hand or a reasonable expectation of
being able to produce the amount specified in contract,

[Mustrative cases.




contract and the farmer asked the buyer to defer delivery. The buyer refused and the
farmer sold the grain to another buyer. ‘The contract language stated that deferral was

only a privilege rathor than a right.

7. Ocltjenbrun v. CSA Investors, Inc,, 3 F, Supp. 2d 1024 (N.D. lowa 1998) (contructs
were valld cash forward contracts; contiue- nlainly contemplated actual physical delivery
of a specificd amount of grain to a specified tocation at a specified price during a
specified period of time; court found significant that plaintiff had made delivery of some
grain, but was allowed 1o rol} over the remainder of the grain due under the contract if not

able to presently deliver the grain).

1. Regulation of Contract Production of Commaodities and Livestock
A Bargaining power disparity between furmers and large-scale food processors.
I Creation of Interstate Commerce Commission (now Surface Transportation Board) in

1887 in response to farmer concerns about economic domination of rafiroads, which
hauled fanmers’ grain and cattle to castern markets.

2. Sherman Antitrust Act of 1890.

3 Clayton Antitrust Act of 1914 sought to limit corporate mergers that increased economic
concentration levels. Farmer cooperatives were exempted as a counter-balance to the
power of corporations. See generally 15 US.C. § 12-27 (1994). The exemy ion v.us
strengthened in 1922 with passage of the Capper-Volstead Act. 7 U.S.C. § 291 (1994).

4. Agricultural Fair Practices Actof 1967, 7 U.S.C. §§ 2301-2306 (1994).

Note:  The quality of bargaining powe: had been a persistent theme in
agricultural policy debates for over 100 years, but did not
receive any attention during the legislative debate over the
1996 Farm Bill. Indeed, in the legislative debates surrounding
Freedom to Farm, no effort was made to address the
competitive conditions in agricultural markets, the relative

_ . bargaining power between farmers and processing firms, and

the ability of antitrust laws to address these’ concens. Thus,
policy makers failed to consider the workability of markets in
which farmers would be selling their products. As a result, by
deregulating ag prices, many farmers felt compelled to become
part of an integrated production system in which they operate
under contract to large processing entities, which are often
very specific and tightly regulate their daily activities.

5. Congress mandated a large-scale study of concentration in meat packing sector - study
published in 1996, Concentration in the Red Meat Pucking Industry, Grain Inspection,
Packers and Stockyards Administration, USDA (Feb. 1996).

6. Archer-Daniels-Midland implicated in three international price-fixing conspiracies
(lysine, citric acid and comn sweeteners) and paid the then largest fine in American

history.

farge-scale agribusiness mergers for 18 months or until federal legislation addressing the
issue could be passed. Agribusiness Merger Moratorium Act, H.R. 3759, 106th Cong.

(1999).

. 7. Cargiil-Continental Grain merger prompted introduction of federal legislation to freeze all

~1
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.

Requirement of prompt payment. See, ¢.g., Cal. Agric. Code § 56701, Minn. Stat. Ann §
27.138 (establishing trust funds to ensure payment).

Prohibition of unfair practices. See, ¢.g., Wis. Admin. Code § 101.07(4)(a)-(f). H.8
2818, Ag Production Contract Fair Practices Act, Kansas 78th Legistature, 2000 regudur
session, no action taken; H.B. 2712, Competitive Livestock Markets Act, Kansas 781h
Legislature, 2000 regular session, no action taken.

Note:  Any state legislation that is too aggressive in its altempls to
protect family farmers is not the most ¢ffective way to provide
protection. Corporate interests will move o states with less
regulation and will become powerful competitive powers.
Thus, states should not base farm policy exclusively on
regulation of corporate behavior. Interstate compacts and
federal legislation may be necessary.

Eliminate via regulation the aspects of forward contracts that display significant
discrimination or have negative ¢ffect on competition.

Prohibit packers from achieving captive supplizs in setting of high levels of concentration
as currently exists in steer and heifer slaughter.

Western Organization of Resource Councils (WORC),

a, Asked USDA to use PSA authority to restrict use of captive supplies of cattle by
packers by requiring them to offer finm, fixed base prices on forward contracts.

b, Asked USDA to require that cattle acquired by forward contract or owned by
packers be offered for bid in an open, puolic market.

Is the price problems for beef a result of declining consumer demand caused by poor
vertical integration? Arguably, the beef industry’s problem has very little to do with
waning demand. In 1979, for example, live cattle prices hit $80, approximately where
they are as of late 2000 and early 2001, But, in 1979, producers received 64% of total
beef dollar. In the third quarter of 2000, producer’s share of total beef dollar was 45% -
the worst in history. The difference is $334 per head on average. USDA, Economic
Research Service. Interestingly, during the third quarter of 2000, record retail beef prices
were reported along with packer profits, but substantial losses were reported on live

cattle.

The federal mandatory price reporting (MPR) rule goes into effect Jan, 30, 2001, and is
designed to address livestock pricing problems and force more pricing information into

the system.

a. Any MPR must, however, recognize the variability amongst different types of
transactions, i.e., joint ventures, forward price contracts, formula price contracts.
The suggestion is that enabling legislation require disclosure of parameters and
pricing details of each transaction. It could prove difficult for USDA to establish

a meaningful and timely price reporting system,

b. Confidentiality of proprietary business information to be protected under *3-60"
nule,

Note: The rule was not in the initial drafl of the
implementing rules, but the packers pushed for the




(6) At least 30 percent of stockholders must reside on the farm or be
actively engaged in the daily labor or management of the operation.

c. Corporations can own livestock fecdlots and confinement facilitics.

Regulation of contract feeding through anti-corporate farming Jaws
1. "T'ype A" restriclions - corporate involvement in farming.

a. Missouri - "No carporation not already engaged in farming shall engage in
farming; nor shall any corporation, directly or indirectly, acquire, or otherwise
obtain an interest, whether legal, beneflcial, or otherwise, in any title to

agricultural land...".

Arguably prohibits corporate contract feeding arrangements - ¢.g., use of
production contracts by hog processors creates the functional equivalent of

engaging in farming,
"Type B" restrictions - corporate ownership of agricultural land.

a. Kansas - "No corporstion...shall, either directly or indirectly, own, acquire, or
otherwise obtain or lease any agricultural land in this state.”

Does not prohibit corporations from "engaging in farming."” This "loophole”
was used by livestock processors desiring to vertically integrate their operatious
by owning the livestock they processed.

An attempt was made in 1988 to close this loophole by passage of Kan. Stat.
Ann. § 17-5905.

(1) Prohibits pork processors from owning hogs for more than 30 days
before such hogs are manufactured, processed or prepared for sale.

(2) Prohibits pork processors from contracting for production of hogs that
the processor owns, -

(3) Does not prevent corporations that are nof processors from engaging in
contract hog production.

An important point is that laws regulating contract farming are usually much narrower,
better focused, and more effective than state anti-corporate farming laws.

State regulation of contract swine production.
1 Colorado.
Restrictions apply to “housed commercial swine feeding operations.
(1) A “feeding operation capable of housing 800,000 pounds or more of
live animal weight of swine at any one time, or is deemed a commercial

operation under local zoning on land use regulations.

State and local governments can impose restrictions that are more
restrictive,




limited liability company within a county through one of two methods. Term "swine
production facility" defined to include agricultural land necessary for proper disposal of
liquid and solid wastes in environmentally sound amounts for crop production and to
avoid nitrate buildup and for iselation of the facility to reasonably protect the confined

animals from exposure to disease.

a. Board of county commissioners may adopt a resolution, subject to notification
and protest petition, for admitting the establishment of a swine production

facility within the county.

b. Qualified voters may submit a petition to board of county commissioners
requesting establishment of such a facility within the county.

Note:  The question of whether the swine production facility
should be permitted, either through the protest
petition (the first method) o the petition requesting
the facility (the second methad), is to be triggered by
the signatures of not less than five percent of the
county eleciors who voted in the election of the
Secretary of State in the last preceding general
clection gathered within sixty days of the county
decision.

Specifically protects the use of swine production contracts from being considered a
violation of the anti-corporate farming law, and includes a number of provisions designed

to regulate the manner in which swine production contracts are used.

a. If contractor is a subsidiary of another business, the parent company is liable to
the producer for any unpaid claims arisiug from the contractor's failure to pay

according to the contract,

b. All contracts are read to include "an implied promise of good faith" allowing for
recovery of damages, court costs and attorney's fees, if a court finds a promise

has been breached.

c. All contracts must include a provision requiring producers to comply with
applicable state and federal environmental laws, and contractors must provide
information concerning how to comply with the laws on request by producers,

d. Contracts requiring a capital investment of more than $100,000 and having a
useful life of five years or more, are subject to a notice of cancellation and right
to cure procedure requiring the contractor to give the producer 90 days notice
before cancellation or termination, and affording the producer an additional 60
days after receipt of the notice to "vorrect the reasons” given.

e All contracts must contain language providing for resolution of contract disputes
by either mediation or arbitration.

Permits establishment of dairy production facilities owned or leased by a corporation or
limited Hability company within a county through the same procedure as adopted for
swine production facilities. Kan. Stat. Ann. § 17-5907 (1994) - effective date, April 26,
1994. Term "dairy production facility" defined to include agricultural land necessary for
proper disposal of liquid and solid wastes and for isolation of the facility to reasonably
protect the confined cows from exposure to disease.
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1. Producer receives a guaranteed price per pound regardless of markel price,;

2. Processor realizes lower costs due to decreased production time;

3. Consumer pays less for pork relative to the price of other meats; and

4. Procesgor realizes same cconomic advantage as ownership without sttendant capital
investment,

B. Disadvantages.
I Individual producer no longer owns the final product.
a. Producer cunnot pledge the product as loan security.
b, Producer must follow processor's meticulous care mstructions in raising swine.
c. Producer may not hold the hogs for a better price and may not scll the hogs
elsewhere,
d. Processor gains power to affect the market.
2. L oss of contro! - producer no longer makes many of the day-to-day decisions.
a. Integrator controls the production to marketing cycle.
b. Integrator has 24 hours access to producer's facilities.
c. Producer still bears risk of crop and/or livestock loss.
VI Impact of Contract Hog Production on an Individual Producer’s Conduct
A, Production in accordance with contract performance terms.

1. In order to obtain the-promised price premiums, producers will be required to satisfy
contract terms,

2. Contract production may limit the flexibility to farm as desired and introduces the risk
that the hogs produced will not be accepted under the contract. Most production
contracis set forth specific requirements that the finished product must meet, and any
finished products not meeting those standards will be disqualified from receiving any
premiums available under the contract terms.

B. Contract access - in many instances it will take a certain size ot operation, and there can be
required investments in equipment or ather added costs associated with the contract.
C. Change in marketing and payment system,

1. Contract may be require direct delivery of hogs to the processor, bypassing local
marketing outlets.

2. Pricing mechanism may bypass traditional public pricing discovery processes - price may
be based solely on contract terms rather than local prices or futures prices. )

3. Hog ledger contracts (“*cost-plus” contracts).

15
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(} Potential for non-production reasons to serve as the basis for termination.

1. If producer violates any contract clause, such violation may serve as basis for breach of
contract claim even though real reason was an adverse price movement or olher markel
concorn.

2. Quality compliance provisions leaving determination solely in hands of processor could,

conceivably, create an opportunity for market factor to serve as the basis for rejecting the
product and finding the contract has not been performed.

VII.  Contract Issucs Related to the Use of Genetically Modified Organisms ((GMOs)

A. Acceptability in Commercial Markets of GMO Hybrids

T'he Problem:  Certain world markets will not accept GMOs, and some United
States grain processors have announced that they would nat
purchase GM grain until it is approved in particular foreign
markets. This injects tremendous uncertainty into seed
purchase transactions and product sales at or after harvest,

1. Always check labels and only utilize non-GM hybrids,
. But, there is a chance that GMOs may appear in bags of non-GM seed, Due to
- the cross-pollination problem, sced companies are not likely to be in a position
. to warrant that non-GM sced is frec of GMOs.
(1) Seed companies admit that contamination from pollination oceurs

(2)

(some say it is less than 1/10th of one percent). In addition,
contamination can oceur from mechanical means - i.e,, augers, wagons,
storage bins or even the combine itself.

Note: Some of the seed companies concede that their sced
purporting to be non-GMO contained low levels of

GMO germplasm.

No tolerances have been set for GMO germplasm in non-GMO seed, so
producers requesting an express warranty from the seed company that
seed is GMO free will likely be met with counter offer requiring
producer to state that seed was produced without using GMO

germplasm.

Note:That may not be an adequate defense if
tolerances are set at low levels,

(a) If producer asked by first purchaser to promise that crop is
non-GMO, producer must be very careful concerning what is
signed or what oral comments are made,

~  Can state that no sced represented by seed company as
GMO was planted.

—  Can state that seed represented by seed company as non-
GMO seed was planted.

~  Can state that care was taken in avoiding contamination in

17




b. Any description of the goods which is made part of the basis of the  basgawn.
The warranty is that the goods will conform to the description.

¢ Any sample or model which is made part of the basis of the bargain. The
warranty is that the whole of the goods will conform to the sample or model.
But, “puffing" talk, statements of value or nwre opinions of the seller generally

do not create warranties.

2. Implied warranties - imposed by i w to ass: £ vegyll,
2. Warranty of merchantability - impored « .1 goods sold by merchants (farmers
in about half of the state have been held to be merchants),
(n Goods must pass without objection in trade under contract description.
(2) Fungible goods must be of “fair average quality” within the
description.
(3) Goods must be fit for the ordinary purposes for which they are to be
used.
(4) Goods must be packaged and labeled adequately in accordance with the
agreement.
. (5) Goods must run of even kind, quality and quantity within and between

units except as variations are permitted by the agreement.

(6) Goods must conform to promises or affirmations of fact appearmg on
the container or label.

b. Implicd warranty of fitness for a particuler purpose is imposed if seller has
reason to know any particular purpose for which the goods are required and if
the buyer is relying on the seller’s skill and judgment in providing such goods,

3, Disclaimeys of warranties

a. Implied warranty of merchantability - excluded or modified by seiler if done
orally or in a writing that mentions merchantability.

b. Implied warranty of fitness excluded or medified only by conspicuous, written
provisions in the contract.

“As is,” “with all faults,” can be used to disclaim warranties; likewise, if buyer
refuses to examine goods before signing contract, seller may be excused from
implied warranties, if an examination would have disclosed the defects.

Note: The key is to examine contracts carefully concerning any
representations about the genctic make-up of the crop being

marketed. Watch contract language that involves warranty
language on use or destination of the crop. Statements that

purchaser anticipates that the crop will he exported to the EU
could invoke an implied warranty of fitness.

D. Contracts may be offered on a “take it or leave it basis”.
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2.

f.

farmers, but no through intermedianes such as farm
cooperatives and grain elevators).

ii] Asgrow v. Winterboer, 13 U.8 179 (19925)(right to scll saved
sced limited to seed needed to plant farmer's next crop).

PVPA amendments of 1994,

(1

Sales provision removed from crop exemption - farmwrs now may only
sell seed “for other than reproductive purposes” - for food or feed, and

not for planting,

[i] Activity involved in Winterboer case would now constitute
infringement,
{ii) Farmers stil] permitted to save seed for replanting, to save sced

for planting the following scason on owned and rented acreage
or to sell seed for other than reproductive purposes,

Ciencral utility patents

a.

b.

“Whoever invents or discovers any new and useful process, machine,
manufacture, or composition of matter, or any new and useful improvement

thereof, may obtain a patent therefor....”

M

2)

Living micro-organisms are patentable. Diamond v. Chakrabarty, 447
U.S. 303 (1980)(bacteria was product of human labor rather than
product of nature; however, decision ouly dealt with bacteria instead of

plants).

New plant varieties arc eligible for general utility patents. Ex parte
Hibberd, 227 U.S.P.Q. (BNA} 443 (Bd. Pat. App. & Interferences
1985)(statute applicable to maize plants; PPA and PVPA enacted out of
concern that plants would not qualify for patent protection rather than
because Congress thought plants were inherently unpatentable); sce
also, Pioneer Hi-Bred International, Inc. v. J E.M. Ag Supply, Inc., 49
U.S.P.Q. Zd (BNA) 1813 (N.D. lowa 1998), aff"d 200 F.3d 1374 (Fed.
Cir, Jan. 19, 2000), pet. for rehearing denied, 2000 U.S, App. LEXIS
6911 (Fed. Cir, Mar. 13, 2000) (PVPA not exclusive method of
protecting seed com in that federal law did not prevent protecting plant
technology by utilization of both a general usility patent and a PVPA

certificate).

Developer given an exclusive monopoly over patented varieties for 17 years.

Purchase agreements

a.

Seed companies have attempted to utilize language in purchase contracts to gain
protection exceeding that offered by the PVPA,

Typical agreements allow breach of contract remedics to be pursued if
farmer/purchaser uses harvested seed for replanting own fields, sells seed to
another farmer, or allows seed to fall into the hands of a plant breeder who uses

it to develop a new variety.
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6.

determining the enforceability of unwrilien contracts where a written confirmation 1
recoived within a rcasonable time.

Unwritten contracts between merchants are enforceable of a written confirmution
of the contract is received within 4 reasonable time unless written notice of
objection to the contents of the writing is given within 10 days.

b. Kansas - in order to be a merchant, a furmer must satisfy hree tests:

(1) Must be a professional dealer who deals in the goods of the kind
involved,

(2) Must by occupation hold self out as having knowledge or skill peculiar
to the practices or the goods involved in the transaction; or

3) Must employ an agent, bruker or other intermediary who by occupation
holds seif out as having knowledge or skill peculiar to the practices or

goods involved in the transaction.

Accord and satisfaction in the acceptance of payment - arises it connection with claims
that an accepted payment has served to terminate a dispute.

Natice of anticipatory breach - arises when the producer gives the company notice of an
intention to not perform under the contract.

Measure of damages for breach.

The buyer has the option of cancelling the contract and recovering any amount
paid as well as seeking damages for cover.

b. May also choose not to cover and seek damages for the contract-market
differential.

Oral contract modifications.

Description of collateral if collateral is a genetically modified organism (GMO),

Eligibility to receive federal farm program payments.

A producer must retain a beneficial interest in the commodity to remain eligible for farm

1.
programs and/or CCC loans.

2. Thus, it is imperative to determine if the terms of the production contract as to risk of
loss, title, and payment leave a sufficient beneficial interest with the producer.

Tax issues,

Is a producer under a production contract zu “independent contractor” or an “employec”?

If producer is an “independent contractor”, the producer is responsible for
reporting and paying self-employment tax.

b. If producer is an "employee", contractor must withhold taxes on wages paid, and
there is liability for Social Security and, perhaps, federal unemployment tax on
both employer and employee.
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B.

zoning regulations. Aut'y Gen. Op. 92-92 (July 15, 1992).

f. A swine breeding facility constitutes “farming" as such term is defined in the
Kansas Anti-Corporate Farming Law. Aty Gen. Op. 91-133 (Oct. 25, 1991).

g For combined or multiple uses, the primary use controls.

Counties do not have authority under the zoning statutes to redefine “agricultural® or

3.

"agricultural purposes" more restrictively or narrowly than the approved usage of those

terms. Aut'y Gen. Op. 79-260 (Nov. 14, 1979).

a. The statutory exemption for "agricultural purposes” extends to all uses of [and
which may be defined as "agricultural”,

b. Counties do have authority to establish set-back requirements from public roads
for all agricultural buildings.

4, Home rule powers.
£, Generally, a board of county commis ioners may transact all county business and

perform all powers of Jocul legislation and administration it deems approptiate.

b. However, counties are prohibited from passing any Jocal legislution contrary to
or in conflict with any act of the state legislature which is of uniform application
throughout the state.

() Substitute for H.B. 2950 (1998) - a county cannot exercise its home
rule power 1o enact regulations for confined animal feeding operations
that are different than the provisions of H1.B. 2950,

2) Att'y Gen, Op. 98-41 (Jul, 21, 1998) - a county may not impose mare
stringent separation distance requirements for confined anima) feeding
facilities than those set out in Kan, Stat, Ann, § 65-171d (1997 Supp.)
As amended by substitute for H.B. 2950,

c. The statutes authorizing county-wide zoning are uniformly applicable to all

Kansas counties. Att'y Gen. Op. 85-39 (April 25, 1985). As a result, counties

may not utilize home rule to exempt themselves from, and enact substitute

provisions for, county zoning.

C"y zoning.

1 Cities are authorized to adopt zoning regulations affecting .ll or any portion of land
located outside the city that is within three miles of the city limits. Kan. Stat. Ann. § 12-
715b.

2. Livestock feedlots are considered to be agricultural pursuits, but may be subject to city

zoning. Kan. Stat. Ann. §47-1502.

Separation Distances.

1,

Senate Bill 800 (effective July 1, 1994) requires any new construction or new expansion
of a confined feeding facility to meet or exceed certain separation distances from any

habitable structure.

25




Consolidation in agricultural sector requires lenders to be more adept at analyzing and lending to
new, more complicated enterprises.

1, Smaller share of production revenue flowing to producers

2. Conirol of technology in hands of fewer firms.

Understand the economics of the contract era of agriculture.

1. Increased concentration among input suppliers.

2. Control of germplasm by a few firms.

3. Division of revenue expected to shift increasingly in favor of input suppliers.

4, Less buoyancy for land values (land values are price determined, not price determining;

land has value as expected profitability is capitalized into value of land).

5. More buoyancy for stock of input suppliers.
6. Shift in management to input suppliers.
7. Input suppliers may try to ucquire other input supply and output processing firms.
8. Shift in bargaining power away from farm firms.
. g9, Majority of economic benefit inuring to party with whom producer contracts.
10, Federal Trade Commission and U.S. Department of Justice not currently sensitized to

potential for future economic abuses,

a, Examination of “tying arrangements” that are “per se” illegal (i.e. tying financing
with seed variety).

b. The current belief is that agriculture is last bastion of perfect competition and is
' competitive by a wide margin, '
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Know Your Rig
Y A A v . . ,
Your Responslbl lities No Grain License — No Bond Protection
Bond coverage does not exist if a buyer is not
licensed. If grainis sold to an unlicensed buyer and if
' Groding di Spu"e$ the buyer does not pay for the grain, there is no bond
coverage available to help pay the seller, Court action
v Wi“ I be pqid? may be a furmer’s only recourse if an unlicensed buyer
' fails to pay for grain. Therefore, farmers are strongly
' Si.oruge r0+e$ encouraged to check to ensure that the buyer is
licensed, Warehouses and grain buyers must be
v H d|' f licensed and bonded, Unlicensed buyers are operating
an 'ng ees illegally.
In North Dakota, bond requirements are based on
the physical size of an elevator or on the amount of
grain that a grain buyer handles. Even if the buyer s
Jon H. Miclke licensed and bonded, there is no guarantee that
Exceutive Sceretary, Licensing, and Rail farmers will be fully reimbursed {f a buyer becomes
North Dukota Public Service Commission insolvent, I the buyer does not have enough grain and
bond assets available to satisfy all valid grain claims,
available funds are distributed on a prorated basis.
Farmers must also be aware that bond coverage
tay not be available if grain s sold to a company
that is located outside the state. [f grain s sold o
out-of-state entities, the laws of the state in which the
buyer is located may govern the transaction. Farmers
may find that they have far less protection in those
states than they do §f the grain was sold to a company
that is licensed in North Dakota,
NDSU To find out if a warchouse or grain buyer is
EXTENSION licensed in North Dakota, visit the Public Service
. SERVICE Commission web site at www.pse.state.nd.ns or call

North Dakota State University (701) 328-4097.
Fargo, North Dakota 58105

AUGUST 2000

George Flaskernd
Extension Crops Economist

Andrew Swenson
Farm and Family Resource Management




Delayed Price and Deferred Payment
Contracts — No Bond Profection

Delayed price and deferred payment
contracts are examples of credit-sale contracts. In
most cases, credit-sale contracts do not have bond
protection. State law defines credit-sale contracts as
written grain sale contracts that provide that the sale
price may be paid more than 30 days after the delivery
or release of the grain,

The title to grain passes from the farmer to
the buyer when the contract is signed, At this point,
the farmer becomes an unsecured creditor.

Farmers must be aware ol the fact that eredit-
sale contracts are not typically protected by the
buyer’s bond. Language concerning the lack of bond
coverage or coverage limitations must be printed in
bold type immediately above the signature block on
the contract. 1f no bond coverage is available, the
contract will read something like this:

THIS CONTRACT IS NOT PROTECTED
BY BOND COVERAGE IN THE EVENT
OF THE BUYER’S INSOLVENCY,

This warning means exactly what it says!

Storage Rates and Handling Fees

State law does not prescribe grain elevator
storage rates and handling fees. Each state licensed
grain warchouse sets its own storage rates and
redelivery fees (i.c. “in” and “out” charges).

Licensees cannot, however, unjustly discrimi-
nate among patrons, State licensed grain warchouses
must file their proposed rate schedule with the Public
Service Commission; it must also be posted at the
warchouse, The rates may be revised upon filing with
the PSC.

Storage rates must be stated on warchouse
recelpts, 1f a warchouseman changes his rates, the
rates that were in effect when a warchouse receipt was
issued are the rates that apply to that storage contract.
Warchouse receipts on beans expire on April 30 of
citch year; other grain receipts expire on June 30, If

Wy
expired receipts are reissued, the storage rate in ellect (
at the time is the rate that will apply to the renewed ‘
receipt.

Farmers should not confuse storage rates
with credit-sale contract service or handling
charges (delayed price and deferred payment-type
transactions). These fees are not regulated and
are governed by the terms of the contract that is
entered into by the buyer and the seller.

Grading Disputes —
Don’t Wait Or You'll Be Too Late

State law does not regulate elevator purchase
prices, premiums, or discounts. State law does provide,
however, that warchousemen may not unjustly
discriminate among patrons.

It a farmer does not agree with an clevator’s tesl
results he has the right to ask that an independent test
be performed on his grain. He must, however, ask for
the test when the grain is delivered.

To initiate the process, the farmer must ask ot (
the independent test, The farmer and the warchouse- '
man must then draw a mutually agreeable sample
of the load. This sample must be sealed L a container
and sent to a federally licensed inspection service
or to some other mutually agreed to third party
for testing.

The buyer and the seller are both obligated
to accept the results of the independent test. The
farmer Is responsible for the cost of the tests,

State law requires that warchousemen and grain
buyers post a notice concerning the law's provisions
concerning the resolution of grain grading disputes.

To ablain a copy of the notice, visit the PSCs web site
at www.psc.state.nd us or call (701) 3284097

Notth Dakota

Pubhic Service Commission

600 b Boutevard Ave. Dept JOX

Bismarck, NI §8505-0480

Web Sttes waww pse state ndous

EMatl sk aoracle pse.state nd us

Phone: 701 3128 4097 (
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